
General Purposes & 
Audit Committee - 
Mayoralty & 
Honorary Freedom 
Selection Sub-
Committee
Agenda
To:

Councillors Tony Newman, Clive Fraser, Simon Hall, Tim Pollard and 
Jason Perry

Reserve Members: Pat Clouder, Maddie Henson, Toni Letts, 
Jason Cummings and Mario Creatura

A meeting of the General Purposes & Audit Committee - Mayoralty & Honorary 
Freedom Selection Sub-Committee which you are hereby summoned to attend, 
will be held on Tuesday, 6 November 2018 at 6.30 pm in F5 - Town Hall 

JACQUELINE HARRIS-BAKER
Director of Law and Monitoring Officer
London Borough of Croydon
Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA

Annette Wiles 020 8726 6000 x64877
annette.wiles@croydon.gov.uk
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
Monday, 29 October 2018

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the 
righthand side. 

N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at 
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings

Public Document Pack



AGENDA – PART A

1.  Apologies for absence 
2.  Disclosures of interest 

In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct and the statutory 
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the 
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable 
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality in excess of £50. In 
addition, Members and co-opted Members are reminded that unless 
their disclosable pecuniary interest is registered on the register of 
interests or is the subject of a pending notification to the Monitoring 
Officer, they are required to disclose those disclosable pecuniary 
interests at the meeting. This should be done by completing the 
Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the Business Manager at 
the start of the meeting. The Chairman will then invite Members to make 
their disclosure orally at the commencement of Agenda item 3. 
Completed disclosure forms will be provided to the Monitoring Officer for 
inclusion on the Register of Members' Interests.

3.  Urgent Business (if any) 
To receive notice from the Chair of any business not on the Agenda 
which should, in the opinion of the Chair, by reason of special 
circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency.

4.  Grant of Freedom of the Borough (Pages 5 - 8)
To consider a motion for nomination for Freedom of the Borough.

5.  Civic Awards (Part A) (Pages 9 - 10)
To consider recommendations to grant the title of Honorary Alderman or 
Alderwoman to former Councillors.

6.  Exclusion of the Press and Public 
The following motion is to be moved and seconded as the "camera 
resolution" where it is proposed to move into part B of a meeting:

That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.

7.  Civic Awards (Part B) (Pages 11 - 12)
To consider recommendations to grant the title of Honorary Alderman or 
Alderwoman to former Councillors.



3



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO: MAYORALTY AND HONORARY FREEDOM 
SELECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

6 November 2018
SUBJECT:  GRANT OF FREEDOM OF THE BOROUGH

LEAD OFFICER: Jacqueline Harris Baker, 
Director of Law and Governance

WARDS: All

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 The Sub-Committee recommends that the Council agree to grant the 
Freedom of the Borough to Ms Donna Fraser and Mr Roy Hodgson in 
recognition of the eminent service they have rendered to Croydon.

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.1 This report sets out the arrangements for granting Freedom of the 
Borough to Ms Donna Fraser and Mr Roy Hodgson.

3. DETAIL

Eligibility Criteria

3.1 The Council has the power to grant a person the title of Freedom of the 
Borough. The criteria for the title is that it is awarded to “Persons of 
distinction who have rendered eminent service to Croydon”. 

3.2 The title is rarely awarded, past recipients have been Lord Weatherill (a 
former Speaker of the Commons), Colonel McLelland (a former 
Representative Deputy Lieutenant), Lord Bowness (a former Leader of 
Croydon Council and a Life Peer), Bishop Wilfred Wood (a former 
Bishop of Croydon), former Councillors Adrian Dennis & Derek 
Loughborough, a previous Chief Executive, Mr. David Wechsler, Mr 
Malcolm Wicks MP (posthumously), Mr Ian Austen (former news 
reporter at the Croydon Advertiser), Colonel Ian McRobbie (Croydon’s 
Representative Deputy Lieutenant) and Canon Colin Boswell (former 
Vicar of Croydon).

Nominee: Ms Donna Fraser

3.3 Born in the borough, Fraser’s athletics track record includes six 
consecutive English Schools 200m titles and a European Junior 400m 
gold medal. Training with and supported by Croydon Harriers AC, she 
cites grassroots support as vital to the success that drove her to go 
professional in 1996.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



3.4 Donna Fraser’s athletics career spans back over a decade.  She made 
a smooth transition into the Senior Athletics arena where she went on 
to compete for her country on numerous occasions including four times 
at the Olympics and earned recognition as a serious World Class 
athlete when she came 4th at the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games, 
breaking the 50 second barrier for the first time.  

3.5 A finalist in 1998 at the European Championships and Commonwealth 
Games (where she took a bronze medal), she has also played an 
integral part of Britain's 4 x 400 relay team, taking medals at the World 
Championships in 2005, European Championships and 
Commonwealth Games. She also won the BBC London Athlete of the 
Year Award for 2005.

3.6 Retiring from professional athletics in 2009, Donna Fraser is the current 
Vice President of UK Athletics. She is tasked with overseeing the 
success of the UK's current athletes and creating the pathway for the 
potential world champions of tomorrow as well as being Equality, 
Diversity and Engagement lead. She continues to race for the Croydon 
Harriers, the athletics club based at the Croydon Sports Arena. She 
also hold a number of charitable positions including Breast Cancer Now 
Ambassador, Support Sport through Sport Patron, London Marathon 
Charitable Trust Trustee and Women’s Sports Trust Trustee.

Nominee: Mr Roy Hodgson

3.7 Roy Hodgson’s connection to Croydon runs throughout his life. Born in 
the borough and educated at John Ruskin Grammar School, Hodgson 
went on to become a youth player with Crystal Palace Football Club 
before completing his training to become a fully qualified coach. Over 
some 40 plus years, his managerial career has encompassed 20 
coaching assignments latterly being appointed as manager of his 
boyhood club Crystal Palace in September 2017.

3.8 Highlights of his career to-date include:
i) From 1985, led Malmo to five consecutive league titles;
ii) Taking Switzerland to the 1994 World Cup where the team made 

it to the last 16;
iii) Being in charge at Inter Milan when the side made it to the Uefa 

Cup Final in 1997;
iv) Guiding Fulham to a top-flight Premier League finish in 2009 and 

Europa League qualification; and
v) Steering West Brom clear of the relegation zone to finish eleventh 

in the table in February 2011, its highest position for three 
decades.

3.9 At Crystal Palace, Hodgson was tasked with managing a side that had 
lost its first four league games of the season without scoring a single 
goal. Despite losing his first three games in charge, a turnaround in 
form meant he led Crystal Palace to safety and an eleventh place finish 
in the league. No team has previously survived relegation from the top 

Page 6



flight after losing it first seven games (this was a new Premier League 
record).

3.10 Earlier this year, Hodgson became an Honorary Patron of campaign 
Show Racism the Red Card (SRtRC) having been a long standing 
supporter of the campaign’s anti-racism education work and as 
England manager was proactive in getting players to support the 
campaign.

Process

3.11 A special Meeting of Council has been convened for 6.30pm on 
Monday 3 December 2018 for the purposes of considering 
recommendations from this Sub-Committee. 

3.12 Should the recommendations in this report be agreed by the Sub-
Committee, the recommendation to be moved at that Special Meeting 
of the Council, proposed by the Leader of the Council and seconded by 
the Opposition Leader would be:

“That this Council does hereby confer upon Mr Roy Hodgson and Ms 
Donna Fraser, Honorary Freedom of the London Borough of Croydon 
in recognition of their eminent service and unique contribution to 
Croydon and its people, and does hereby admit them to be Honorary 
Freemen of the said Borough and that the Common Seal be affixed to 
a copy of this Resolution.”

3.13 A small reception will be held by the Mayor, prior to the award of the 
honour, so that photographs can be taken and personal guests 
received outside of the formal business of the Council Meeting.

4. CONSULTATION

4.1 None for the purpose of this report. However, the nominations for 
recipients are made via the cross-party membership of this Sub-
Committee.

5 FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 There are no such considerations as the limited resource required for 
this function can be met from within existing budgets.

Page 7



6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 The awarding of such titles is within the powers of the Council and is 
governed by section 249 (4), of the Local Government Act 1972 with 
regard to remuneration and expenditure.

____________________________________

Lead Officer:  Jacqueline Harris Baker
Director of Law and Governance
020 8726 6000 Ext. 62328

Background Documents:  None

Page 8



MHF20140915

REPORT TO: MAYORALTY AND HONORARY FREEDOM 
SELECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

6 November 2018

SUBJECT: CIVIC AWARDS

LEAD OFFICER: Jacqueline Harris Baker, Director of Law and Governance

WARDS: All

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1. To recommend to a Special Meeting of the Council to conduct the following 
business:
a) To grant of the title of Honorary Alderman or Alderwoman to all those 

former Councillors detailed in the report at agenda item 7;
b) to make arrangements for hospitality and awards as detailed in Section 4 of 

the report.
1.1  

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

2.1 This report sets out nominations received from Group Leaders for admission of 
former Councillors to the Roll of Honorary Aldermen and Alderwomen and the 
arrangements necessary for granting any agreed awards.

3. NOMINEES

Honorary Aldermen and Alderwomen

3.1 The Council has the power to grant the title of Honorary Aldermen and 
Alderwomen. The criterion for such a title is as follows:

Honorary Aldermen and Alderwomen
Former Members of the London Borough of Croydon, nominated by the Leader 
of a political group represented on the Council, who have either:
(i) rendered eminent service in their capacity as Member, considering the 

contribution that they have made to the borough, including roles served 
and how their service rendered is above and beyond that expected of all 
Members; or

(ii) served a period of twelve years on the Council.

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



4. PROCESS

4.1 A Special Meeting of Council has been convened for 6.30pm on Monday 3 
December 2018 for the purposes of considering recommendations from this Sub-
Committee.  

4.2 Should the recommendations in this report be agreed by the Sub-Committee, the 
recommendation to be moved at that Special Council Meeting, a Resolution 
would be moved by Leader of the Council and the Leader of the Opposition would 
be invited to second the Resolution. Indicative wording for the Resolution is set 
out below:

“That this Council does hereby admit to the Roll of Honorary Alderman and 
Alderwomen of the Borough the following former Councillors in deserved 
recognition of their eminent public service as an elected Councillor”.

4.3 Alderman and Alderwomen will receive a small corporate gift of a glass globe 
paperweight or similar. Other costs such as printing of citations and programs 
will be contained within existing budgets. 

4.4 The Mayor will host a small reception prior to the Special Meeting, so that 
photographs could be taken and personal guests are received outside of the 
formal business of the Special Council Meeting. 

5. CONSULTATION

5.1 None for the purpose of this report. However, the nominations for recipients are 
made via the cross-Party membership of this Subcommittee.

6. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

6.1. The costs arising from this proposal will be contained within the existing budget.

7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 The Council may confer these titles pursuant to the Local Government Act 1972 
and related legislation. 

Lead Officer:  Jacqueline Harris Baker
Director of Law and Governance
020 8726 6000 Ext. 62328

Background Documents:  None

Page 10



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Grant of Freedom of the Borough
	5 Civic Awards (Part A)
	7 Civic Awards (Part B)

